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, Thursby s oro0
Thursby, Kim

From: Richard Dillen <Richarddillen@howcousa.com>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 7:26 AM

To: Epost HWRS

Subject: FLD 101 828 689

| hereby confirm receipt of the Permit Renewal reminder letter. For above mentioned facility.

Richard Dillen
Q.A.O.

HOWCO Env. Services
(727)-437-4059

Watch the video to learn more about HOWCO!




Thursby, Kim

From: /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7413839EC0A24212B3420B8453290984-THURSBY_K

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 7:06 AM

To: ‘thagan@howcousa.com'

Cc: Smith, Michell M.; Walker, Kim (Waste); 'rdillen@howcousa.com’; Ashwood, Janet; Dilmore, Cory;

‘Financial. Assurance.Working.Group@floridadep.gov'; Jarmolowski, James;
‘john.white@floridadep.gov'; Petersen, Dane; Kothur, Bheem

Subject: Howco Environmental Services; FLD 101 828 689;Used Oil and Material Processing Renewal Permit
Application — Reminder Letter
Attachments: 3-16-20 Howco Environ Servs Astor facility Florida Permit Reminder.Receipt.pdf

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal
service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850)
245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf”’ format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly.
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the
contact person listed in the correspondence.

Michell Mason Smith
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RO vemor
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Noah Valenstein
Secretary

March 16, 2020

Timothy Hagan, President
Howco Environmental Services
24133 State Road 40,

Astor, Florida 32101
thagan@howcousa.com

RE:  Howco Environmental Services
EPA 1.D. Number: FLD 101 828 689
Operating Permit Numbers: 27221-006-HO; 27221-007-SO
Used Oil and Material Processing Renewal Permit Application — Reminder Letter

Dear Mr. Hagan:

Your permits for the referenced facility will expire on August 30, 2020. The renewal permit
applications are due 60 days prior to the expiration of the current permits. Therefore, the renewal
permit applications are due on or before June 30, 2020. If the applications are not received by the
due date, the permittee will not be considered in compliance if the time to issue a permit extends
beyond the permit expiration date. A renewal Used Oil permit fee of $2,000.00 and a renewal
Solid Waste permit fee of $1,000.00 must be submitted along with the renewal permit
applications.

If you have any questions, please contact Bheem Kothur, P.E., by telephone at (850) 245-8781
or by email at Bheem.Kothur@floridadep.gov.

Sincerely,

ekl ] St

Michell M Smith, Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting

MS/bk

cc:

Richard Dillen, Howco, Quality Assurance Officer, rdillen@howcousa.com
Janet Ashwood, DEP Headquarters, Janet. Ashwood@floridadep.gov

Cory Dilmore, DEP Headquarters, cory.dilmore@floridadep.gov

Financial Assurance Working Group, DEP Headquarters,
financial.assurance.working.group@floridadep.gov

James Jarmolowski, DEP Headquarters, james.jarmolowski@floridadep.gov
John White, DEP Central District, john.white@floridadep.gov

Bheem Kothur, DEP Headquarters, bheem.kothur@floridadep.gov

Dane Petersen, DEP Headquarters, OGC, dane.petersen@floridadep.gov
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